FENDRE L, SULLTYAM HANISE

{A] ‘'logt Main Street

The four kav hv tuo bav, two-section, vellow clantoard built *v
Samual lyahes at about the time of the Civil “ar, looks north onto ''est
“ain Street (St. Toute 22) ahout f"' east of that street's intersection
vith Push f1lev in !estminster. The snacina of the eiaght havs [(two rer
loor) on the north nrincinal} facade aives the imnression that the house
vas huilt in halves, hut there is nothino else about the nlace to encourane
such a helief. A1l windows are simnly enframed, are F/f naned, and are
hordared bv hlack louvered shutters.

Numher 171 'lest Main Street bhrinas to mind thouahts exnressed
elsewhare about the relationshin between sinaular axes and sinoular ovmer-
shin, ‘hen Samuel Huaghes “uilt the nlace he arnarentlv wanted somethinn
laraer than a 2-bav house, hut could not afford somethina 5 hkavs wide, so
not surnrisinalv, he settlad on 4. ‘*avertheless, the nrincinal of havino
svmmetrical facades on Main Street was <ti11 a nrincinal nenerallv accented
in Yestminster in the 12AN'g and Hughes seems to have desired to stick to
it, He, also raturallv, would run into rroblems creatina a svmmetrical
facade wvith an even numher of havs, and sought to achieve svmmetrv a few
tricks: be arouned two eastern and two western “avs close to the other
vith a broad snace hetween the two arouns in the exact center of the
huildina. This snace is also the exact vidth of the snace hetween the ednes
nf the facade and tha edaes of the first shutter end, creatina, an effect,
three strona vertical lines and, thus, a central axes.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The four hav hv t o hay, two-section, vallov clanhoard huilt
by Samuel Hudghes at ahout the time of the Civil '!ar, looks north nnto
“est "Main Street /St. Toute 32) ahout 67' 2ast of that street's inter-
section with Push "llav in “astminster.

The snacina of the eiaht havs (two ner floor) on the north
(rrincinal) facade aives the imnression that the house was huilt in
“alves, but there is nothina else ahbout the nlace to encouraae such a
belief. 211 vrindows are simnlv enframed, are ¢/¢ naned, and are bordered
by hlack louvered shutters. The door, the second kav from the =ast, is
a late-Victorian, many-naned alass door--it is now tucked behind a modern
glass and aluminum storm door. The door is annroached by a set of two
cement stens which lead to a small norch, also of cement, railad by the
simnlest of iron railinas, and skelterad by a small, wooden, shed-roofed
norch. The clanhoarding which covers this front section is all rainted
a briaht vellow, the silver-colored tin roof 'hich covers the section
is nierced at the east and west ends “v small corbel-canned chimnevs vhich
are nlaced a few inches inside the wall at the roof's ridae.

A sinale, four-light *rindow 1inhts the attic to the vest of
the main section; four £/% windows are nlaced two ner floor in the clan-
board addition to the rear. The broad aable to the south has heen covered
in green ashestos shinales; a shed-roofed addition of yellow clapboard
covers the around story, with a central four-nanel door and eastern nair
of two-liaght windows. The addition is roofed in corrucated sheet metal.
Two four-light attic windows flank the chimnev to the east of the main
section which also has one §/f window on the north of the main section
and two bSelow.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Mumber 1£1 Yest Main Street brings to mind thounhts expressed
elsevhere about the relationshin hetween singular axes and singular
ownershin, 'hen Samuel Hughes built the place he arnarently wanted some-
thina laraer than a 3-bay house, but could not afford something 5 bhavs
wide, so, not surnrisingly, he settled on 4. ‘“evertheless, the rrincinal
of havinag svmmetrical facades on Main Street was still a nrincinal ocenerally
accented in Yestminster in the 1867's and Hughes seems to have desired to
stick to it. Ye, also naturallv, would run into nroblems creatina a
svmmetrical facade with an even number of havs, and sought to achieve
symmetrv a few tricks: he arouned two eastern and two western havs close
to the other with a broad space hetween the two arouns in the exact center
of the buildina. This spnace is also the exact width of the space between
the edges of the facade and the edges of the first shutter end, creating,
an affect, three strong vertical 1ines and, thus, a central axes. lhether
or not he needed flanking chimneys (nresumably he did), their nresence
heightens this effect of symmetry. (Certain disadvantaaces to this arounina
of windows arouse, most noticeably, the overlapping of shutters, as a quick
examination of the building will indicate.) Nthermise, in form, the buildina
with its two nerpendicular L-making sections, its cable roofs, and oresumed
original rear norch, fits snualy into the local traditions, achievina its
huilder's desires.

F1ijah Waaoner bought the entire hlock between Rush Allev and
Clav Mllev from "eorae Yaaoner on June 11, 1053 for <870 (15/157). This
Hlock consisted of 5 lots numbered 16-2" and our lot is no. 17 among them.
It was sold bv Elijah Yaaoner to Samuel Huahes on Fekruarv 27, 12f2 for
520N (2R/473); Huahes must have then huilt the house, as he got S179" for
the same lot only £ years later on "arch 21, 1868, when he sold to Georae
!, Sullivan (35/481). It is Sullivan‘s house that shows un on the 1877
map and it is Sullivan that is Tisted in the 1827 City Diractory (the
outline on the map matches exactly the nresent outlTine of the ~uildina, excent
for the rear infill). Sullivan died in 1822, and his children and heirs
sold the nlace on September 15, 1725 to John H. Smelser (146/21). Smelser's
vidow, "agaie, sold the land to Elmer T. Buffinaton exactly 12 vears later
to the day (182/41). Buffinaton sold the part of the lot containing the
buildina (the lot measurina 26.7' x 198') to Charles D. “agoner on August
5, 1044 (124/199): Yagoner then sold to “alter F. Hutchins and wife on Mav
15, 1745 (18F/394). Her hushand died in the interim, as by wav of straw

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Beina the westerly 26' of lot 12 of B. S. Piamans "ddition to
Westminster. )

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[B1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Christonher “eeks, Consultant April

ORGANIZATION DATE
Westminster Historical Sites Survey

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
c/o City Hall - Public “orks Department

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Westminster Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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deeds to and from Charles N. Fishepr (4N5/3n0, 415/311), Mps. Hutchins and

Marv A, Lamhert *took inint terancv on "May 3, 17%F, The present owner took
title on Julv £, 177" (471/454) vihen "ary Lamtert sold him the house, reservina
the 1ife estate for herself.
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